

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/004442-2025>

Contract

Tees Sexual Health Service

Stockton-on-tees Borough Council

Hartlepool Borough Council

Middlesbrough Borough Council

Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council

North East and North Cumbria NHS England

North East and North Cumbria Integrated Care Board (NENC ICB)

F03: Contract award notice

Notice identifier: 2025/S 000-004442

Procurement identifier (OCID): ocds-h6vhtk-04a58e

Published 10 February 2025, 5:02pm

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1) Name and addresses

Stockton-on-tees Borough Council

Dunedin House

STOCKTON-ON-TEES

TS186BJ

Contact

Robert Welch

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 1642524549

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.stockton.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Hartlepool Borough Council

Hartlepool

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.hartlepool.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Middlesbrough Borough Council

Middlesbrough

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC12 - South Teesside

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.middlesbrough.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council

Redcar

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC12 - South Teesside

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

North East and North Cumbria NHS England

Cumbria

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

North East and North Cumbria Integrated Care Board (NENC ICB)

Stockton

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk>

I.2) Information about joint procurement

The contract involves joint procurement

I.4) Type of the contracting authority

Regional or local authority

I.5) Main activity

General public services

Section II: Object

II.1) Scope of the procurement

II.1.1) Title

Tees Sexual Health Service

II.1.2) Main CPV code

- 85100000 - Health services

II.1.3) Type of contract

Services

II.1.4) Short description

Integrated Sexual Health service and Community Contraception Services. Service to commence 1/8/25 to 31/3/29 with options to extend:

1/4/29 - 31/3/30

1/4/30 - 31/3/31

II.1.6) Information about lots

This contract is divided into lots: Yes

II.1.7) Total value of the procurement (excluding VAT)

Value excluding VAT: £21,474,876

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

Integrated Sexual Health

Lot No

1

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 85100000 - Health services

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees
- UKC12 - South Teesside

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

Integrated Sexual Health

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: Yes

Description of options

2 x 12 month extensions

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

Community Contraception - North of Tees

Lot No

2a

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 85100000 - Health services

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

Community Contraception Service - North of Tees

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: Yes

Description of options

2 x 12 months extention

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

Community Contraception - South of Tees

Lot No

2b

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 85100000 - Health services

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKC12 - South Teesside

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

Community Contraception - South of Tees

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: Yes

Description of options

2 x 12 months extention

Section IV. Procedure

IV.1) Description

IV.1.1) Type of procedure

Open procedure

IV.1.8) Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: No

IV.2) Administrative information

IV.2.1) Previous publication concerning this procedure

Notice number: [2024/S 000-031757](#)

Section V. Award of contract

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

10 February 2025

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 1

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

North Tees and Hartlepool NHS Foundation Trust

Stockton on Tees

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

South Tees Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Middlesbrough

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC12 - South Teesside

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hartlepool and Stockton Health Ltd

Hartlepool

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

ELM Alliance Limited

Middlesbrough

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKC12 - South Teesside

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £21,474,876

Section VI. Complementary information

VI.4) Procedures for review

VI.4.1) Review body

Royal Court of Justice

London

Country

United Kingdom